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SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba
Procurement Sample Questions (Q59-Q64):
NEW QUESTION # 59 
Which of the following apply to compound pricing? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Compound pricing can be used with term-based pricing.
B. Compound pricing can be used with discounts by amount.
C. Compound pricing can be used with discounts by percentage.
D. The calculation is serial from the subagreement discount to the parent.

Answer: A,D

NEW QUESTION # 60 
You have an agreement in which a flat percentage discount is applied if spend tiers are reached throughout a given time period.
Which pricing type would you re commend? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Quantity Based Volume Discount, Cumulative
B. Quantity Based Volume Discount, Per Order
C. Amount Based Volume Discount, Cumulative
D. Amount Based Volume Discount, Per Order

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 61 
Which types of master data elements are required from the customers' existing system? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this
question.

A. Payment terms
B. User groups
C. Suppliers
D. Historical spend data

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 62 
When is an approval flow triggered in the context of a self-service scenario?

A. When the requester sends the RFQ to the suppliers
B. When the purchasing requisition is submitted
C. When the chosen suppliers are not preferred
D. When the requester awards the RFQ

Answer: B
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NEW QUESTION # 63 
Which of the following are types of tiles you can find in SAP Ariba Guided Buying? Note:
There are 3 correct answers to this question.

A. Purchasing Unit
B. Form
C. Approval
D. GBSearch
E. AdHocItem

Answer: B,D,E

NEW QUESTION # 64
......
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